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From: Michael Sweeton

Sent:; Friday, October 16, 2020 8:09 AM

To: Michael Sweeton

Subject: first meeting recap

Hl all, thank you again for your attendance and input. Here are the areas brought up by the group, in no particular order, that you would like to be addressed in
our public session on Oct 26%:

Overview of the department, operations, composition
Policies and procedures including use of force policy
Accreditation

Website

Training- types- bias, de-escalation,

Qualifications and recruitment

Giving voice to the community and to the police
Resources available to the police for their own well being
Community policing

Mental Health

These are issues we will explore on Oct 26%. We also agreed to solicit questions from.the public in advance if possible so we can address any concerns we did
not recognize.

Please remember that our meeting is set for October 26" at 6:30 pm in the WVCSD board room at the Dorothy Wilson Center, Warwick Middle School, West 5t
Ext.

Please plan to arrive at 6 pm so we can get settled and started on time. | will be forwarding the link and agenda early next week.

Have a great weekend.

mike

Michael P. Sweeton
Town supervisor
(845) 986-1120 x240



